
M E M 0 R A N D U M 

February 15. 1996 

TO: DIVISION OF APPEALS 
DIVIS IOI~ OF AUDITING AND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
DI VISION OF COMMUNICATI ONS 

..JUL. DIVISI ON OF ELECTRI C AND GAS 
DIVISION OF RI:SEARCH 
DIVI SION OF WATER AND WASTEWATER 
DIVISI ON OF LEGAL SERVICES 

FROM: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (WILLIAMS) 

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION 

DOCUMENT NO: 0~18~·~0~-~9~6~----------------------------------

DESCRIPTI ON:__Rpbuttnl Testimony Exhibit& of Brian a. 

Mor ris on 

SOURCE: PAHPA-KatHLEEN L . P. CPANPA > 

DOCKET NO . :-'?5&0~l~l~OL-~I~I~~--------------------------------

The above material was received w~th a request for 
confidentiality (attached) . Please pr epare a recommendation for 
the attorney assigned to the case by completing the section below 
and forward~ng a copy of this memorandum, together with a brief 
memorandum supporting your recommendation, to the attorney. Copies 
of your recommendation should also be provided to the Division of 
Records and Reporting and to the Division of Appeals . 

Please read each of the following and chock if applicable. 

The document(&) is (arc), in fact, what Lhc utility asserts 
i t (them) to be. 




